

## MIAMI DADE COLLEGE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES **REGULAR MEETING**

The Meeting will be held at the Wolfson Campus, James K. Batten Community Room (Room 2106) and virtually at https://www.mdc.edu/livestream July 16, 2024 8:00 A.M.

#### MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

Michael Bileca, Chair Nicole Washington, Vice Chair Dr. Anay Abraham Roberto Alonso Mary Bosque-Blanco Marcell Felipe Ismare Monreal

#### **ADMINISTRATION**

Madeline Pumariega, President Malou Harrison, Executive Vice President & Provost Alanka Brown, President, Homestead Campus Beatriz Gonzalez, President, Wolfson Campus Alwyn Leiba, President, Medical Campus Oscar Loynaz, President, Padron Campus Beverly Moore-Garcia, President, West Campus Georgette Perez, President, Hialeah Campus Bryan Stewart, President, Kendall Campus Fermin Vazquez, President, North Campus

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

#### MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION

#### PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

- ORGANIZATION OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE 2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR
- COLLEGE PRESIDENT'S REPORT
- BOARD MEMBER DISCUSSION ITEMS

## 1. MINUTES (PAGES 1 thru 16)

a. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING – JUNE 18, 2024 1

2. ACTION AGENDA (PAGES 17 thru 50)

### 1. ACTION AGENDA

- a. AUTHORIZATION TO TAKE THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS FOR COLLEGE CREDIT PROGRAMS AND CERTIFICATE COURSES:
  - i. AUTHORIZATION TO OFFER A SIXTEEN CREDIT
     ADVANCED TECHNICAL CERTIFICATE (ATC) IN
     MUSEUM STUDIES
  - ii. AUTHORIZATION TO OFFER A 960-HOUR CAREER
    TECHNICAL CERTIFICATE (CTC) IN BUILDING
    MAINTENANCE AND MANAGEMENT, WHICH INCLUDES
    FOUR (4) NEW COURSES WITH USER FEES (BCV 0480,
    BCV 0481, BCV 0482, BCV 0483) IN THE SCHOOL OF
    CONTINUING EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL
    DEVELOPMENT

| iii. | AUTHORIZATION TO OFFER A 1200-HOUR CAREER TECHNICAL CERTIFICATE (CTC) IN CARPENTRY, WHICH INCLUDES FOUR (4) NEW COURSES WITH USER FEES (BCV 0112, BCV 0122, BCV 0123, BCV 0125) IN THE SCHOOL OF CONTINUING EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT   | 20             |
|------|--|----------------|
| iv.  | AUTHORIZATION TO OFFER A 1200-HOUR CAREER TECHNICAL CERTIFICATE (CTC) IN ELECTRICITY, WHICH INCLUDES THREE (3) NEW COURSES WITH USER FEES (BCV 0603, BCV 0640, BCV 0652) IN THE SCHOOL OF CONTINUING EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT  | 22             |
| v.   | AUTHORIZATION TO OFFER A 1350-HOUR CAREER TECHNICAL CERTIFICATE (CTC) IN HEATING, VENTILATION, AIR-CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION (HVAC/R), WHICH INCLUDES FIVE (5) NEW COURSES WITH USER FEES (ACR 0000, ACR 0001, ACR 0012, ACR 001 ACR 0044) IN THE SCHOOL OF CONTINUING EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT | 24             |
| vi.  | AUTHORIZATION TO OFFER A 1080-HOUR CAREER TECHNICAL CERTIFICATE (CTC) IN PLUMBING, WHICH INCLUDES FOUR (4) NEW COURSES WITH USER FEES (BCV 0508, BCV 0540, BCV 0562, BCV 0596) IN THE SCHOO OF CONTINUING EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT   | <b>26</b><br>L |
| vii. | AUTHORIZATION TO OFFER A 1050-HOUR CAREER TECHNICAL CERTIFICATE (CTC) IN WELDING TECHNOLOGY, WHICH INCLUDES FIVE (5) NEW COURSE WITH USER FEES (PMT 0070, PMT 0071, PMT 0072, PMT 0074) IN THE SCHOOL OF CONTINUING EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT   |                |
| iii. | AUTHORIZATION TO ADD COURSE USER FEE TO<br>NINE (9) NEW PROFESSIONAL NURSING COURSES<br>(NSG 0080, NSG 0081, NSG 0082, NSG 0083, NSG 0084,<br>NSG 0085, NSG 0086, NSG 0087, NSG 0089) IN<br>THE BENJAMIN LEON SCHOOL OF NURSING  | 30             |
| ix.  | AUTHORIZATION TO OFFER ONE (1) NEW COURSE  | 32.            |

The mission of Miami Dade College is to change lives through the opportunity of education.

WITH USER FEE (HSC 2060) IN THE SCHOOL OF HEALTH

**SCIENCES** 

|    |            | x. AUTHORIZATION TO SUNSET THREE COURSES WITH USER FEES IN THE MATHEMATICS DISCIPLINE   | 33 |
|----|------------|---|----|
|    | b.         | APPROVAL OF THE MIAMI DADE COLLEGE GENERAL EDUCATION COURSE OPTIONS REPORT  | 34 |
|    | c.         | AUTHORIZATION TO EXPAND PRIOR LEARNING<br>ASSESSMENT THROUGH THE IMPLEMENTATION OF A<br>FEE-BASED PORTFOLIO ASSESSMENT PROGRAM  | 36 |
|    | d.         | AUTHORIZATION TO COMPLETE NEGOTIATIONS AND EXECUTE A LANDSWAP AGREEMENT WITH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY – HARRY CAIN TOWER   | 38 |
|    | e.         | AUTHORIZATION TO COMPLETE NEGOTIATIONS AND EXECUTE A LANDSWAP AGREEMENT WITH THE PUBLIC HEALTH TRUST OF MIAMI DADE COUNTY   | 40 |
|    | f.         | RATIFICATION OF THE 2024-2027 COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF MIAMI DADE COLLEGE AND THE UNITED FACULTY OF MIAMI DADE COLLEGE, LOCAL 4253 FEA, AFT, AFL-CIO AND SALARY RE-OPENER OF 2024-2025 | 42 |
|    | g.         | APPROVAL OF THE 2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR SALARY ENHANCEMENT FOR FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES IN THE FOLLOWING CATEGORIES:   | 43 |
|    |            | INSTRUCTIONAL (FTF) PROFESSIONAL EXEMPT CONTRACTUAL (PEC) PROFESSIONAL EXEMPT NON-CONTRACTUAL (PENC) SUPPORT NON-EXEMPT (SNE)   |    |
| 2. | <u>NEW</u> | WORLD SCHOOL OF ARTS  |    |
|    | a.         | PERSONNEL ACTION RECOMMENDATIONS  | 44 |
|    | b.         | REPORT OF CONTRACTS   | 46 |

# 3. CONSENT AGENDA (PAGES 51 thru 106)

|    | 3. CONSENT AGENDA (FAGES 31 tilru 100) |  |    |  |  |
|----|--|--|----|--|--|
| 1. | <u>ITEM</u> S                          | S FOR RATIFICATION   |    |  |  |
|    | a.                                     | PERSONNEL ACTION RECOMMENDATIONS   | 51 |  |  |
| 2. | CONT                                   | RACTS, AGREEMENTS, & LEASES  |    |  |  |
|    | a.                                     | AUTHORIZATION TO PREQUALIFY FIRMS TO PROVIDE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, RFP 2022-RM1-06   | 64 |  |  |
|    | b.                                     | AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE SERVICE CONTRACT TO MANTRA HEALTH, INC AND WELLROUND PROVIDER GROUP, P.A.   | 65 |  |  |
|    | c.                                     | AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH HONORLOCK, INC. FOR VIRTUAL PROCTORING SERVICE   | 66 |  |  |
| 3. | <u>GRANTS</u>                          |  |    |  |  |
|    | a.                                     | AUTHORIZATION TO AMEND BOARD ITEM PROPOSAL ID 20210174 TO ACCEPT FUNDS AWARDED FROM EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, AMERICA RESCUEPLAN ACT, STABILIZATION SUBGRANT PROGRAM, AND TO EXTEND THE PROJECT PERIOD, TO SUPPORT DISTRIWORKFORCE PROGRAMS AND PROFESSIONAL LEARNING, SCHOOL OF EDUCATION (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20210174, AMENDMENT #2) |    |  |  |
|    | b.                                     | AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED, FROM THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT CAPITALIZATION INCENTIVE PROGRAM, TO SUPPORT DISTRICT, WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20230042)   | 69 |  |  |
|    | c.                                     | AUTHORIZATION TO AMEND BOARD ITEM PROPOSAL ID 20230045 TO EXTEND THE PROJECT PERIOD FOR THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, COLLEGE REACH-OUT PROGRAM, TO SUPPORT WOLFSON CAMPUS,   | 71 |  |  |

The mission of Miami Dade College is to change lives through the opportunity of education.

STUDENT SERVICES, SOUTH FLORIDA CONSORTIUM COLLEGE REACH-OUT PROGRAM (WOLFSON CAMPUS, PROPOSAL ID 20230045, AMENDMENT #1)

- d. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED, FROM
  THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE, DIVISION OF ARTS
  AND CULTURE, GENERAL PROGRAM SUPPORT GRANT, TO
  SUPPORT DISTRICT, CULTURAL AFFAIRS, MIAMI FILM
  FESTIVAL, 43<sup>RD</sup> ANNUAL MIAMI FILM FESTIVAL
  (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20230089)
- e. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED, FROM
  THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE, DIVISION OF ARTS
  AND CULTURE, SPECIFIC CULTURAL PROJECT GRANT, TO
  SUPPORT DISTRICT, CULTURAL AFFAIRS, MIAMI BOOK
  FAIR 2025, THROUGH THE MIAMI DADE COLLEGE
  FOUNDATION, INC. (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20230090)
- f. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED, FROM
  THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE, DIVISION OF ARTS
  AND CULTURE, GENERAL PROGRAM SUPPORT GRANT, TO
  SUPPORT DISTRICT, CULTURAL AFFAIRS, MIAMI BOOK FAIR
  YEAR ROUND @ MIAMI DADE COLLEGE, FY 2025–2026 SEASON
  PROGRAM ACTIVITIES (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20230091)
- g. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED, FROM
  THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE, DIVISION OF ARTS
  AND CULTURE, GENERAL PROGRAM SUPPORT GRANT, TO
  SUPPORT DISTRICT, CULTURAL AFFAIRS, MUSEUM OF ART
  AND + DESIGN, 2025–2026 SEASON ACTIVITIES (DISTRICT,
  PROPOSAL ID 20230092)
- h. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED, FROM
  THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE, DIVISION OF ARTS
  AND CULTURE, GENERAL PROGRAM SUPPORT GRANT, TO
  SUPPORT DISTRICT, CULTURAL AFFAIRS, LIVE ARTS MIAMI,
  FY 2025–2026 PERFORMANCE SERIES (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID
  20230093)
- i. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED, FROM 83
  THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE, DIVISION OF
  CULTURAL AFFAIRS, GENERAL PROGRAM SUPPORT GRANT,

TO SUPPORT DISTRICT, CULTURAL AFFAIRS, KOUBEK CENTER, 2025–2026 SEASON PROGRAM (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20230094)

- j. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED, FROM 85 THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, OFFICE OF MANUFACTURING AND ENERGY SUPPLY CHAINS, CLEAN ENERGY AND MANUFACTURING WORKFORCE TRAINING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE AWARDS, TO SUPPORT DISTRICT, CONTINUING EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT, ENRICH PROJECT (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20230112)
- k. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED, FROM
  THE NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION, IMPROVING
  UNDERGRADUATE STEM EDUCATION, COMPUTING IN
  UNDERGRADUATE EDUCATION TO SUPPORT DISTRICT,
  SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, ARTIFICIAL
  INTELLIGENCE ENTRY PATHWAY PROJECT
  (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20230115)
- 1. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED,
  FROM THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION,
  CARL D. PERKINS CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION
  POSTSECONDARY PROGRAM, TO SUPPORT DISTRICT,
  CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION, WORKFORCE
  EDUCATION AND DEVELOPMENT (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID
  20230127)
- m. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED, FROM
   NEW AMERICA, PUBLIC INTEREST TECHNOLOGY
   UNIVERSITY NETWORK CHALLENGE FUND, TO SUPPORT
   DISTRICT, SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, PILOT
   PROJECT ON ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE FOR RISK REDUCTION
   AND CLIMATE HAZARDS (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20230135)
- n. AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED, FROM 93
  THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, TEACHER QUALITY
  PARTNERSHIPS, TO SUPPORT DISTRICT, SCHOOL OF EDUCATION,
  EDU-PARTNERS (PREPARATION, APPRENTICESHIP, RESIDENCY,
  TEACHING, NEW EDUCATOR READINESS, AND SUPPORT)
  PROJECT (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20230137)

|    | 0.    | AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED, FROM THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH, NATIONAL LIBRARY OF MEDICINE, REGION 2 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AWARDS GRANT PROGRAM, TO SUPPORT MEDICAL CAMPUS, SCHOOL OF NURSING, PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AWARD PROJECT (MEDICAL CAMPUS, PROPOSAL ID 20230146) | 95  |
|----|-------|--|-----|
|    | p.    | AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED, FROM THE ECMC FOUNDATION, FAFSA STUDENT SUPPORT STRATEGY PROGRAM, TO SUPPORT DISTRICT, STUDENT AFFAIRS AND BUSINESS AFFAIRS, FAFSA AND FURIOUS: RACE TO FAFSA COMPLETION PROJECT (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20230150)   | 97  |
|    | q.    | AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS AWARDED FROM<br>THE FLORIDA HUMANITIES, BIG READ SUPPLEMENTAL<br>FUNDING, TO SUPPORT DISTRICT, CULTURAL AFFAIRS,<br>MIAMI BOOK FAIR, MIAMI BOOK FAIR 2023–2024 BIG<br>READ PROJECT (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20230160)  | 99  |
|    | r.    | AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT FUNDS, IF AWARDED, FROM THE ANNIE E. CASEY FOUNDATION, YOUTH FINANCIAL WELLNESS, TO SUPPORT DISTRICT, STUDENT AFFAIRS, FINANCIAL WELLNESS PROGRAM FOR RISING SCHOLARS (DISTRICT, PROPOSAL ID 20230163)   | 101 |
| 4. | PURC  | CHASING  |     |
|    | a.    | AUTHORIZATION TO SECURE TEMPORARY PERSONNEL IN ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT POSITIONS  | 103 |
|    | b.    | REPORT OF BID AWARDS AND PURCHASE ORDERS<br>APPROVED BY COLLEGE PROVOST / PRESIDENT AS<br>PER COLLEGE POLICY VI-2  | 104 |
| 5. | CAPIT | TAL OUTLAY   |     |
|    | a.    | AUTHORIZATION FOR PREQUALIFICATION OF CONTRACTORS FOR INSTALLATION AND REPAIRS OF  | 106 |

# ELECTRONIC ACCESS, IP CAMERAS, AND ALARM SYSTEMS, RFQ 2023-RB-19

4. REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (PAGES 107 thru 139)

a. REPORT OF CONTRACTS

b. REPORT OF VARIOUS LEAVES

c. GRANTS PRODUCTION REPORT

138

d. PAYMENT REPORTS DASHBOARDS

**ADJOURNMENT** 

The mission of Miami Dade College is to change lives through the opportunity of education.